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21 July 1993

Reverend Wichael Cody
Past Office Box 62406
.Bowlder City; Colorado 89006-2406

Dear Father:

- "1t -has come to my atiention that several iears ago you made a

request to petition for laicization from the priesthioed. It
alsy appears from-the file that 'no.one responded to your request
either af thai time or at any subsequent time. Most likely Fr.
Don Espen, Vice-Chancellor and priest responisible for-pracessing
such requests, would have followed through, but he was in the
process of leaving active ministry."  Matfers were further
complicated by the change of Teadership to Archbishop Murphy.
Then Fr. Espen’s successor, Fr. John Pinette, may have been
awWare of your request bui also has left active ministry.

I, as canonjcal consyltant, have been: asked to write to you on
this subject. Could I dnvite you to tell me iFf the information
I have about your vequest 1s accurate. If so and %f you are
st111 interested in petitjoninﬁ for latcization, I would be
happy to start the process with you,

A bit of background ‘dbout myself: I was ordained for the
Archdiccese in 1982 and ‘have served in three parishes.  When
Archibishop Mirphy came to assist Archbishop Hunthausen, he dsked
me to return to school and obtain a degres in canon law. I
returned ‘to the Archdiocese in September 1992, and 1 wark full
time in ‘the Office of the Archbishop. ;

Thank yﬁu for your consideration and assistance; and T Jook
farward 1o hearing from you.

Yours wvery truly,

(Rev. ) -Anthony E. Bauwyn, JCL
Cananical ‘Consultant
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